ANNEX G - Questionnaire 1

1. Tender SUBMITTED by the Tenderer – Single Tenderer or Grouping / Consortium, (if Grouping/ Consortium please specify the names of each of the grouping /consortium members):
	
	Name(s) of legal entity (single tenderer) or entities (consortium members, in case of a consortium) submitting this tender
	Nationality


	Tenderer


	
	

	
	
	

	
	....................
	........


2. CONTACT PERSON for this tender (to act as focal point for all communication which may take place between Cedefop and the Tenderer):
	Name
	

	Legal entity
	

	Address
	

	Telephone
	

	Fax
	

	e-mail
	


`

Signed (authorised signature) on behalf of the Tenderer
	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	


Annex G – Questionnaire 2
	What was the turnover of the tenderer for the last three years for which accounts have been closed? 

In case of a consortium please fill-in the information for every consortium member. 

	Tenderer
	Year
	Number of  projects 

related with socio-economic research and policy analysis
	Annual Turnover in Euro (from services/projects in socio-economic research and policy analysis)
	Percentage of overall turnover

	..............................
	2008
	
	
	

	
	2009
	
	
	

	
	2010
	
	
	


If the accounts for year 2010 have not yet been closed and the turnover cannot be defined, please indicate why and provide the turnover of year 2007 instead.
	Since when tenderer provides the related services 
to private enterprises and public administrations?
In case of a consortium please fill-in the information for every consortium member.

	Tenderer
	Answer

	..............................
	


Signed (authorised signature) on behalf of the Tenderer
	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	


ANNEX G - Questionnaire 3

	Organisational Chart of the tenderer and Company Profile

	


Signed (authorised signature) on behalf of the Tenderer
	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	


ANNEX G -Questionnaire 4
If the tenderer is a consortium, please give the information for each consortium member.
	List of services (in the field of socio-economic research and policy analysis) provided by the tenderer in the past three years (2008, 2009 and 2010), with the amounts, dates and customers, public or private.

	Tenderer 
	Year
	Project title
	Customer
	Amount
	% of work by value performed by the tenderer

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


	Tenderers are requested to summarise relevant information for minimum 2 contracts (each of them similar to the scope, size and nature of this call for tenders, i.e. concerning research and comparative analysis on labour market and/or education and training policies) performed during the last 3 years (to have been concluded by the date of submission of offers).
by the tenderer as single legal entity or as legal entity within a consortium.

	Contract 1 (title)
	

	The name of the Legal Entity (Single tenderer or Consortium member , who performed the contract - please specify)
	

	Client (name, country, private/ public sector)
	

	Contract amount (in EUR)
	

	Date and year (start-end)
	

	% of work by value performed by the tenderer
	

	Project description and specific tasks provided by the tenderer:


	
	

	Contract 2 (Title)
	

	.......................please fill in as above
	

	..........................
	

	Contract 3 (Title):
	

	.............    please fill in as above
	

	................................................


 (if space not sufficient please adapt the table)
	Tenderers are requested to summarise relevant information for minimum 1 contract (similar to the scope, size and nature of this call for tenders, i.e. concerning labour market forecast and/or scenario analysis) performed during the last 3 years (to have been concluded by the date of submission of offers).
by the tenderer as single legal entity or as legal entity within a consortium.

	Contract 1 (title)
	

	The name of the Legal Entity (Single tenderer or Consortium member , who performed the contract - please specify)
	

	Client (name, country, private/ public sector)
	

	Contract amount (in EUR)
	

	Date and year (start-end)
	

	% of work by value performed by the tenderer
	

	Project description and specific tasks provided by the tenderer:


	
	

	Contract 2 (Title)
	

	.......................please fill in as above
	

	..........................
	

	Contract 3 (Title):
	

	.............    please fill in as above
	

	................................................


(if space not sufficient please adapt the table)
Signed (authorised signature) on behalf of the Tenderer
	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	


� Country in which the legal entity is registered





